
 
 

 
 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 
22 March 2012 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A Meeting of the Audit and Governance Committee will be held in Committee Room 1 - 
Marmion House on Thursday, 29th March, 2012 at 6.00 pm. Members of the 
Committee are requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 2) 

3 Declarations of Interest  

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



 To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (personal and/or 
personal and prejudicial) in any matters which are to be considered at this 
meeting. 

 
When Members are declaring a personal interest or personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of which they have dispensation, they should 
specify the nature of such interest.  Members should leave the room if they 
have a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of which they do not 
have a dispensation.   
 

 
 

4 Audit Plan - Audit 2011-12 (Pages 3 - 24) 

 (The Report of the Audit Commission) 
 

5 Final Accounts 2011/12 – Action Plan (Pages 25 - 34) 

 (The Report of the Deputy Director Corporate Finance, Exchequer and 
Revenues) 
 

6 Self Assessment - Measuring the Effectiveness of the Audit and 
Governance Committee (Pages 35 - 40) 

 (The Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services) 
 

7 Internal Audit Strategy and Plan 2012-13 (Pages 41 - 54) 

 (The Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services) 
 

8 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 Quarterly Report March 2012 
(Pages 55 - 56) 

 (The Report of the Solicitor to the Council) 
 

 
 
 
People who have a disability and who would like to attend the meeting should contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709264 or e-mail committees@tamworth.gov.uk  
preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting.  We can then endeavour to ensure that any 
particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To Councillors: M Gant, R Cook, S Doyle and P Seekings 



 

 

1  
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 26th JANUARY 2012 
 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor M Gant (Chair), Councillors S Doyle and R Cook 

 
Officers John Wheatley (Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate 

Director (Resources)), Jane Hackett (Solicitor to the 
Council and Monitoring Officer), Stefan Garner (Deputy 
Director (Finance Exchequer and Revenues)) and 
Angela Struthers (Head of Internal Audit Services) 

Visitors  James Cook (Audit Commission) 

Joan Barnett (Audit Commission) 

 
 

34 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor P Seekings. 
 

35 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 27 October 2012 were approved and signed 
as a correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor R Cook and seconded by Councillor M Gant) 
 

36 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no Declarations of Interest. 
 

37 REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000  

 
The Report of the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer informing 
members of the surveillance carried out under the Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act 2000 was considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the quarterly RIPA monitoring report be endorsed. 
 
 

38 ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER AUDIT 2010/11  

 
The Report of the Audit Commission was considered. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Audit and Governance 
Committee 

26 January 2012 

 

 

2 
 

 
RESOLVED: That the contents of the report be endorsed. 
 
 

39 CERTIFICATION OF CLAIMS AND RETURNS - ANNUAL REPORT AUDIT 

2010/11  

 
The Report of the Audit Commission was considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the contents of the report be endorsed. 
 
 

40 VIREMENTS UPDATE 2011/12  

 
The Report of the Deputy Director Corporate Finance, Exchequer & Revenues 
advising Members of the higher level virements processed during the first half of 
the 2011/12 financial year was considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the contents of the report be endorsed. 
 
 

41 INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY REPORT 2011/12  

 
The Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services reporting on the outcome of 
Internal Audit’s review of the internal control, risk management and governance 
framework in the 3rd quarter of 2011/12 – to provide members with assurance of 
the ongoing effective operation of an internal audit function and enable any 
particularly significant issues to be brought to the Committee’s attention was 
considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Committee considered and endorsed in Internal 

Audit Review and the assurance of an ongoing effective 
operation of the internal audit function. 

 
 

42 RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT 2011/12  

 
The Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services reporting on the Risk 
Management process and progress to date for the current financial year was 
considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Committee considered and endorsed the Risk 

Management Process and the progress made to date for 
the current financial year. 

 
 

  

 Chair  

Page 2



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

 A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 [
a

n
d

 W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

]
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.4

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.9

K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

0

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

1

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

2

F
e

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

3

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 B

a
s

is
 f

o
r 

fe
e

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
7

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

8
    

Page 4



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
3

 In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

T
h

is
 p

la
n

 s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e
 p

la
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

.

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 I
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

!
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

; 
a

n
d
  

!
 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
. 

 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
lie

v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

a
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 r
e

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

  

Page 5



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
4

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 
I 
w

il
l 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

o
n

 A
u

d
it

in
g

 (
U

K
 a

n
d

 I
re

la
n

d
) 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 (
A

P
B

).
 I
 a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 
is

s
u

e
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

 g
iv

in
g

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a
ir

 v
ie

w
. 
 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

I 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ly
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
, 

in
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 f
o

rm
in

g
 m

y
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

  
I 

h
a

v
e

 i
n

it
ia

lly
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 m
a

te
ri

a
lit

y
 a

s
 £

1
.2

6
0

M
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
  

I 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 f
ra

u
d

 o
r 

e
rr

o
r)

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
I 

d
o

 t
h

is
 b

y
: 

!
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
o

w
n

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

!
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

; 
 

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 I

T
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

. 
 

 

Page 6



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
5

 T
a

b
le

 1
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

 
 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 A
s
s
e

ts
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 a

d
o

p
ts

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
F

R
S

 3
0

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 A
s
s
e

ts
. 
 

A
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
is

 a
 t

a
n
g

ib
le

 a
s
s
e
t 
w

it
h

 h
is

to
ri

c
a

l,
 a

rt
is

ti
c
, 

s
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
, 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ic
a

l,
 g

e
o

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
o

r 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

is
 h

e
ld

 a
n

d
 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
lly

 f
o

r 
it
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
u
lt
u

re
. 

F
o

r 

T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

th
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

, 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 

y
o

u
r 

C
a

s
tl
e

; 
O

ff
a

’s
 S

e
a

t;
 P

a
rk

s
; 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
 R

o
o

m
s
; 

T
o

w
n

 H
a

ll;
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o
u

s
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d

 a
rt

e
fa

c
ts

. 

I 
w

ill
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

. 
I 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

h
e

c
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
a

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d
 f

o
r 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 F
R

S
 3

0
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 s

ta
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 r

e
g

im
e

 w
ill

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 £

4
4

.6
6

8
M

, 
s
o

 i
s
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

n
d

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

p
p

e
n

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

.
 

I 
w

ill
: 

!
 

A
g

re
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
re

c
e

ip
t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

A
n

n
e

x
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 D

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
1

2
.

!
 

C
h

e
c
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
in

 l
in

e
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

C
IP

F
A

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

.

!
 

A
g

re
e

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

lo
a

n
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
.

!
 

R
e

-p
e

rf
o

rm
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 i
te

m
 8

 d
e

b
it
 a

n
d

 i
te

m
 8

 c
re

d
it
 t

o
 

th
e

 H
R

A
.

!
 

C
h

e
c
k
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

n
o

n
-c

a
s
h

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 l
o

a
n

 r
e
d

e
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 r
e

la
te

d
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
s
 

d
is

c
lo

s
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 l
in

e
 i
te

m
s
.

  

H
R

A
 r

e
fo

rm
 

T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 t

o
 r

e
fo

rm
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 f

in
a
n

c
e

 b
y
 

a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 a

 s
e

lf
-f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 m

o
d

e
l 
fr

o
m

 1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 

o
n

e
-o

ff
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 o

r 
b

e
fo

re
 2

8
 M

a
rc

h
 

 I 
w

ill
: 

!
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

H
R

A
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 

Page 7



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
6

 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

2
0

1
2

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
d

ju
s
t 

th
e

 H
R

A
 d

e
b

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

D
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
, 

m
a

g
n

it
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 H

R
A

 r
e

fo
rm

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 r

is
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

.  

!
 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
re

c
e

ip
t.
 

Ic
e

la
n

d
ic

 b
a
n

k
s
 

A
s
 a

t 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

d
 £

4
.6

m
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 I
c
e

la
n
d

ic
 B

a
n

k
s
 -

 

£
3

m
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 G
lit

n
ir

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ra
b

le
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 i
n

 d
o

u
b
t.

  
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
in

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 t
h

e
 I
c
e

la
n

d
ic

 

S
u

p
re

m
e

 C
o

u
rt

 r
u

le
d

 t
h
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 ‘
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 c
re

d
it
o

r 

s
ta

tu
s
’ 
fo

r 
d
e

p
o

s
it
s
 w

it
h

 G
lit

n
ir

. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
c
o

v
e

ra
b

le
 o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
. 

 T
h

e
 I

c
e

la
n

d
ic

 b
a

n
k
s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

p
a

id
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

£
5

.5
7

7
M

 t
o

 d
a

te
, 

w
it
h

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
£

2
.2

5
3

M
 o

f 
p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

s
ti
ll 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

. 

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 i
n

 d
o

u
b

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

 a
 

C
a

p
it
a

lis
a

ti
o
n

 D
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
e

n
a

b
lin

g
 t

h
e

 w
ri

te
-

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 s
p

re
a

d
 o

v
e

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

v
e

rs
e

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ra
b

le
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
lly

 m
is

s
ta

te
d

.

I 
w

ill
: 

!
 

e
v
a

lu
a

te
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

n
d

 

m
e

a
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ra
b

le
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
fr

o
m

 y
o

u
r 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

 I
c
e

la
n

d
ic

 

b
a

n
k
s
 

!
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
e
s
ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

h
e
c
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 

s
ta

te
d

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

lo
c
a

l 
c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
: 

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
; 

!
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

; 
 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
; 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
rt

s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

to
: 

 

!
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

, 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

, 
o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
; 

a
n
d

 

Page 8



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
7

 !
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
 y

o
u

 p
re

p
a

re
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
im

in
g

 o
f 

m
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 2
: 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

te
s

ti
n

g

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 

In
te

ri
m

 

v
is

it
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
p

a
ir

s
 

N
N

D
R

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 

N
N

D
R

 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

R
e

c
e

iv
a

b
le

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

P
a

y
ro

ll 

P
a

y
ro

ll 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

re
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 

C
a

s
h

 r
e

c
e

ip
ti
n

g
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 

N
N

D
R

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
p

a
ir

s

 
 

N
o

n
 p

a
y
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 n

o
t 

c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 

F
in

a
l 

v
is

it
 

 
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 –

  

P
W

C
 a

s
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
to

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
s
h

ir
e

 

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 

a
s
s
e

ts
 –

 (
H

y
m

a
n

s
 

R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 L

L
P

) 
a

n
d

 o
u

r 

o
w

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 

(P
W

C
) 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

A
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e

n
ts

, 
N

N
D

R
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 

A
ll 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
  

Y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 f

e
e

d
e

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 

Page 9



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
8

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

te
s

ti
n

g

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
(C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

v
a

lu
e

rs
),

 a
n

d
 G

e
ra

ld
 E

v
e

 

(o
u

r 
v
a

lu
e

r)
. 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

s
 

J
o

u
rn

a
ls

 

 I 
w

ill
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 a

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

A
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 m

y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

ff
ic

e
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
W

h
o

le
 o

f 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

re
tu

rn
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

m
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
m

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

ff
ic

e
. 

Page 10



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
9

 V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

I 
a
m

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e
a
c
h

 a
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
. 

 

M
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
w

o
 c

ri
te

ri
a

, 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r:
 

!
 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

 –
 f

o
c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 i
ts

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

fo
re

s
e

e
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

; 
a

n
d

 

!
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e
c
u

re
s
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 –

 f
o

c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 

ti
g

h
te

r 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 m

y
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
I 

w
ill

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

m
y
 w

o
rk

. 

T
a

b
le

 3
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

 
 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

o
w

n
tu

rn
 a

n
d

 p
re

s
s

u
re

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c

 s
e

c
to

r.
 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
ts

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

h
e

re
 

is
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
fu

tu
re

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 s

p
e
n

d
in

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 m

a
y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
n
d

 a
ff

e
c
t 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
. 

 

I 
w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
: 

"
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

"
th

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
t 

 

Page 11



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

0
 K

e
y

 m
il

e
s

to
n

e
s

 a
n

d
 d

e
a

d
li

n
e

s
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 b
y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
. 

I 
a

im
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

y
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 b

y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 

 

T
a

b
le

 4
: 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

 

A
c

ti
v

it
y
 

D
a

te
O

u
tp

u
t

O
p

in
io

n
: 

c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 –
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
 

u
p

d
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

te
r 

fr
a
u

d
, 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
, 

re
la

te
d

 

p
a

rt
y
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
, 

e
n
s
u
ri

n
g

 l
e

g
a

lit
y
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o
n

s
. 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 –
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
 

B
ri

e
fi
n

g
 p

a
p
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 

A
u

d
it
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

te
r 

fr
a

u
d

, 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
, 

re
la

te
d

 p
a

rt
y
 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
e

g
a

lit
y
 o

f 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

re
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 (
o

n
 s

it
e

 w
o

rk
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

s
 2

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
) 

n
/a

 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

J
u

ly
 –

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

 
O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
  

M
a

rc
h

 –
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
2

 
V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e

y
 C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

P
re

s
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

[X
X

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r]

 2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 [
a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
] 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

  

S
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

 

Page 12



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

1
 T

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 
T

h
e

 k
e

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
u

d
it
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 5
: 

A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 
 

N
a

m
e

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

J
a

m
e

s
 C

o
o

k
 

S
e

n
io

r 
A

u
d

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

j-
c
o

o
k
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 6

6
8

9
 

 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 

s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 l
ia

is
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

. 
 

J
o

a
n

 B
a

rn
e

tt
 

A
u

d
it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

j-
b

a
rn

e
tt

@
a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 3

9
6

3
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
F

in
a
n

c
e

. 

M
a

t 
B

e
rr

is
fo

rd
 

T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

m
-b

e
rr

is
fo

rd
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 6

6
7

6
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

s
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
n

-s
it
e
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it
s
. 

Page 13



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

2
 In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

li
ty

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
P

B
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
 

I 
a

m
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t
e

a
m

 o
r 

m
e

, 
th

a
t 

I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

b
y
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
th

ic
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 y
o

u
. 

 
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

I 
a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u

 w
it
h

 a
 f

u
lly

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
If

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 y

o
u

 a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
 a

n
d

 m
y
 t

e
a

m
 p

le
a

s
e

 c
o
n

ta
c
t 

C
h

ri
s
 W

e
s
tw

o
o

d
, 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 &

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

1
s
t 

F
lo

o
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
 T

o
w

e
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
W

1
P

 4
H

Q
  

( c
-w

e
s
tw

o
o

d
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
) 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 i
n

to
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

p
ro

m
p

tl
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
o

 w
h

a
t 

h
e

 c
a

n
 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

 

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

n
o

t 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 t

a
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 I
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

W
e

s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

im
e

 K
iln

 C
lo

s
e

, 
S

to
k
e

 G
if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l 
B

S
3

4
 8

S
R

).
 

  

Page 14



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

3
 F

e
e

s

T
h

e
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 i

s
 £

1
0

9
,2

5
0

, 
a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 m
y
 l

e
tt

e
r 

o
f 

8
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 s

e
t 

a
 s

c
a

le
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
 o

f 
£

1
0

9
,2

5
0
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 5

 p
e
r 

c
e

n
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
 

T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 c
o

v
e

rs
: 

 

!
 

m
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 W

h
o

le
 o

f 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
tu

rn
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

m
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

: 

!
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 n
o

t 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
e

e
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
; 

 

!
 

a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

; 
a
n

d
  

!
 

a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

-o
ff

 w
o

rk
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t-

ti
m

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 (

IF
R

S
).

  
 V

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 o
n

ly
 o

c
c
u

r 
w

h
e

re
 m

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
s
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 f
e

e
. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 s
e

t 
th

e
 f

e
e

 e
q

u
a

l 
to

 t
h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

. 
 

Page 15



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

4
 A

s
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 a
p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 
W

h
e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e

, 
I 

w
ill

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 f
ir

s
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 I
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

 

s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

rd
 a

n
y
 r

e
v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

. 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 a
c

ti
o

n
s

 y
o

u
 c

o
u

ld
 t

a
k

e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 y

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 m

e
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 y
o

u
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

. 
A

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 w

e
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 I

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

lia
n
c
e

 o
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 W

o
rk

, 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 c

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e
. 

T
o

ta
l 

fe
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

ill
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r:

 

!
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
n

o
n

-a
u

d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 p
o

w
e

rs
. 

 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 t
h

e
 f

e
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
. 

T
a

b
le

 6
: 

F
e

e
s

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
c

tu
a

l 
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
u

d
it
 (

s
c
a

le
 f
e

e
) 

1
0

9
,2

5
0

 
1

1
5

,0
0

0
 

(5
,7

5
0

) 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 

3
1

,5
0

0
 

3
8

,4
4

6
 

(6
,9

4
6

) 

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
- 

- 
- 

T
o

ta
l

1
4

0
,7

5
0

1
5

3
,4

4
6

(1
2

,6
9

6
)

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 a
n
n

o
u

n
c
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

ill
 p

a
y
 a

 r
e

b
a

te
 o

f 
8
%

 o
f 

th
e

 s
c
a
le

 a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

 b
a

c
k
 t

o
 c

o
u
n

c
ils

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
1

-1
2

, 
(I

n
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
, 

a
 r

e
b

a
te

 o
f 

1
.5

%
 w

a
s
 p

a
id

 b
a

c
k
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il)

. 

Page 16



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

5
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 –

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

  
 

 
 

 
 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
. 
W

h
e

n
 

a
u

d
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
).

 T
h

e
s
e

 

im
p

o
s
e

 s
tr

in
g

e
n

t 
ru

le
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 p
u

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o

v
e

rs
e

e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 w

h
o

 s
e

rv
e

s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 E

th
ic

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
r.

 

T
a

b
le

 7
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y
 

 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
v
o

id
 a

n
y
 o

ff
ic

ia
l,
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
, 

o
r 

c
o

u
ld

 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
, 

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 o

r 

u
n

ju
s
ti
fi
a

b
ly

 t
o

 l
im

it
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

, 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
r 

ri
g

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 o

r 

im
p

a
ir

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m
 m

u
s
t 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

y
, 

o
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

in
te

re
s
t 

g
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

te
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

lo
c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 o

r 
to

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

lo
c
a

l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
y
. 

 

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

W
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

o
r 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
ly

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

l.
  

 

Page 17



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

6
  

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

L
o

n
g

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
u

d
it
 

c
lie

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

, 
in

 a
ll 

b
u

t 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e
d

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

o
n
c
e

 

e
v
e

ry
 s

e
v
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

re
a

ts
 t

o
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
ft

e
r 

fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

rs
 a

 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 o
f 

a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

s
e

n
io

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 

m
e

t.
 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 m
u

s
t 

a
b

id
e

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 p
o
lic

y
 o

n
 g

if
ts

, 
h

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

 

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

n
y
 g

if
ts

 o
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 w

it
h

 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

n
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 (

th
a

t 
is

 w
o

rk
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
) 

if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

m
ig

h
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 p
e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
ir

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
fi
rs

t 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 t

h
e

 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
. 

W
o

rk
 o

v
e

r 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 v

a
lu

e
 m

u
s
t 

o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ri

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 

A
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

 

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

P
B

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

Page 18



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

7
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

 B
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
fe

e
  

 
 

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

a
re

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n
g

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

!
 

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

y
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
. 

!
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ts
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

!
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 c
a

n
 r

e
ly

.  

!
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
: 

 

"
g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
e

x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 2

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
; 

 

"
o

th
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
; 

 

"
p

ro
m

p
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

th
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
k
e

d
 o

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
e

le
c
to

rs
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 m
o

re
 w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 
 

 

Page 19



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

 G
lo

s
s

a
ry

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e

r 
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
a

t 
s
u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ 
w

o
rk

. 
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 

is
s
u

e
s
 t
h

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
 [

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
].
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
th

a
t 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
.

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

. 
 

A
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
y
  

A
 b

o
d

y
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 

Page 20



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

9
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c

ti
c

e
s

 B
o

a
rd

 (
A

P
B

)

T
h

e
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 f

o
r 

is
s
u

in
g

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

e
th

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

It
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
. 

 

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s
) 

 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

C
o

d
e

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t.
  

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
 

E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
in

te
g

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 

w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o
rs

 m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d

. 
 

G
ro

u
p

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
  

C
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ri
e

s
, 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

in
tl
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 e
n

ti
ti
e

s
. 

In
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

Page 21



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

0
 M

a
te

ri
a

li
ty

  

T
h

e
 A

P
B

 d
e

fi
n

e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

a
s
 ‘
a

n
 e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
A

 m
a

tt
e

r 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

; 
lik

e
w

is
e

 a
 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a

l 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
, 

a
s
 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

o
th

 q
u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

’.
  

T
h

e
 t

e
rm

 ‘
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ti
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
c

e

T
h

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t 
o

f 
‘s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 w
id

e
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
u
d

it
o

rs
 a

d
o

p
t 
a

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 d

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 l
e

v
e

l 

a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 b

o
th

 q
u

a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
n

ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

. 
 

T
h

o
s

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

T
h

o
s
e

 e
n

tr
u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

T
h

is
 t

e
rm

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

A
 p

ro
je

c
t 

le
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 a
 s

e
t 
o

f 
c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

n
ti
re

 U
K

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 m

u
s
t 

s
u

b
m

it
 a

 

c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o
n

 p
a

c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
, 

b
u

t 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 f
ro

m
, 

it
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 

   

Page 22



  If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

           

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

  
AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
29th March 2012 

 
Report of the Deputy Director Corporate Finance,  

Exchequer & Revenues 
 

FINAL ACCOUNTS 2011/12 – ACTION PLAN 
 
Purpose 
 

To provide an outline of the Corporate requirements that will need to be 
achieved in order to produce the Council’s Annual Statement of Accounts for 
2011/12 (including deadlines but not including detailed responsibilities) and to 
obtain Corporate commitment to the action plan. 

 

Recommendations 
 
That: 
 
1. the target of 15th June 2012 for closure of the final accounts and 

production of a draft statement for 2011/12 be approved; 
 
2. staffing resources be committed to the provision of appropriate 

information and support in order to meet the published timescales 
and the Committee receive progress updates (if required); and 
 

3. the Statement be presented to the Audit & Governance Committee 
on or around 20th September 2012 (or the contingency date of 27th 
September 2012). 

   

Executive Summary 
 
The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, require that the statement of 
accounts be produced by 30th June and  require approval of the final audited 
accounts by the Audit & Governance Committee of the Council (‘those 
charged with Governance’) before 30th September. 
 
The key issues affecting the achievement of these deadlines are detailed in 
Appendix A. The action plan identifies key processes and milestones in 
achieving the statutory requirement. 
 
The way the Council prepares and reports its accounts (including professional 
reporting standards and statutory timetables) is a key element within the Audit 
Commission’s assessment of the Council performance within the Annual 
Audit Letter.   
 
The action plan is a key element in the process to deliver the Council’s final 
accounts in compliance with legislation and maintain a high quality standard.  
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 25



 2

Key milestone dates will be regularly reviewed / monitored to achieve 
deadlines with material variances reported to CMT and Members (with 
proposed remedial actions). 
 
The information provided (detailed in Appendix B), although not 
comprehensive, highlights information that will need to be supplied in order to 
meet the deadline.   

 
Key milestones – Provisional Dates: 
 

o Completion of the draft accounts by 15th June 2012; 
o Detailed management quality assurance review by 28th June 2012 ; 
o Submission to Audit Commission (and to Members) on or before 30th June 

2012; 
o Report to Audit & Governance Committee on or around 20th September 

2012 (with a contingency date of 27th September 2012); 
o Latest publish date 30th September 2012; 
 
Consideration and approval of this report is a key control and evidence of the 
Council’s plans for the closedown and production of it’s accounts in 
compliance with statutory requirements. 
 
Legal and Risk Implications 
 
The Council has a statutory duty to prepare the Draft Statement of Accounts 
by 30th June 2012. 
 
There is a risk that if the Council is not sufficiently pro-active, the Council’s 
Statement of Accounts may not remain IFRS compliant which would result in 
a potential delay or criticism over the production of the Accounts and 
potentially a qualified audit opinion.  
 
The following top level risks have been identified. The full details are 
contained within the covalent risk register.  
 

Risk 
No 

Likelihood  Impact  Action Required to Manage Risk  

1  Further research reveals 
the new requirements of 
IFRS to be more complex 
and time consuming than 
thought initially  

M H  An early start, adequate research, 
adequate initial resources, sufficient 
resource/budget provision for 
contingencies  

2  Inadequate training  L M  Research available training, ensure 
all relevant staff attend, training 
budget to be adequate  

3  Failure to identify all 
leases  

L M  Ensure staff are trained and 
understand exactly what is required. 
Explore all sources thoroughly  

4  Key staff leaving  L M  Ensure there are sufficient skills 
within the team to cover  

Page 26



 3

5  Incorrect interpretation of 
changes in IFRS  

M H  Adequate training, sufficient 
resources. We have to comply with 
the new Code which has been 
prepared by CIPFA.  
Ensure all reasons for actions, 
inclusions and exclusions, are fully 
documented.  

6  Guidance by CIPFA 
changing possibly 
causing delays  

M M  Regular review and rescheduling of 
project timetable  

 
 
Resource and Value for Money Implications 
 
There are no financial implications arising from this report.   
 
A significant amount of work will need to be undertaken during April and early 
May to ensure completion of the Financial Statements by 15th June.  There is 
a high risk of this deadline not being achieved should insufficient resources 
be directed towards the achievement of this goal – deadline / key milestones 
will be closely monitored. 
 
Report Author 
 
Please contact Stefan Garner, Deputy Director Corporate Finance, 
Exchequer and Revenues, extension 242. 
 
 
 

Background 
papers 

Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 

Implementation of International Financial Reporting 
Standards – Progress Report, Audit & Governance 
Committee 21st October 2010 

Implementing International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS), Audit & Governance Committee 29th 
April 2009 
Revision and consolidation of the Accounts and Audit 
Regulations 2003 (SI 2003 No 533) as amended 
consultation (January 2011) 

Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the 
United Kingdom (2011) based on IFRS 

 

Page 27



 4

Appendix A 
Key Issues in the Production of the Statement of Accounts 
 

One of the main ways a Local Authority communicates its financial 
performance to local stakeholders and the wider community is through its 
published financial statements. 
 
The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, require that the statement of 
accounts be produced by 30th June and  require approval of the final audited 
accounts by the Audit & Governance Committee of the Council (‘those 
charged with Governance’) before 30th September  This was successfully 
achieved for the 2010/11 financial year with draft accounts being prepared by 
the 30th June 2011 and audited accounts approved by the Audit and 
Governance Committee, at its meeting on 22nd September - in compliance 
with the statutory deadline. 
 
Between completion of the statement in June and the conclusion of the on-
site audit in August, a substantial amount of work will be required liasing with 
the external auditors to ensure an unqualified audit report. 
 
To meet the necessary deadlines, the closure process for 2010/11 has been 
reviewed to identify any lessons to be learned for future years – including the 
actions recommended by the Audit Commission within the Annual 
Governance Report (attached at Appendix D).  
 
The main issues affecting the closure of accounts for 2010/11 included:  
 
• the need for corporate ownership of the process; 
• reliance on staff in Directorates and third parties who have other priorities; 
• the need for key officers (lead by Corporate Finance) to focus on the 

achievement of critical deadlines, in the face of and in preference to other 
competing priorities; 

• the need to check/validate creditor accruals (and avoid large numbers of 
reversals where evidence cannot be provided) – it would aid timely 
completion of the process if accruals were processed by Managers in 
compliance with laid down parameters (i.e. receipt of goods/services 
before 30th March); 

• The need to ensure that payroll details are properly checked to HR 
records on a regular basis and that evidence of the check is being 
properly maintained.  

• The introduction of a systems control to require service managers to 
confirm continued existence and responsibility for assets. 

 
 
Commitment will be required to ensure that appropriate time and 
staffing resources will be focussed on the achievement of the key tasks. 
 
 
A planning meeting has already been held with the Audit Commission to 
discuss the draft timetable of the year end process (Appendix C) with further 
meetings arranged prior to the commencement of the on-site audit of the 
accounts to discuss progress to date. 
 
 

Page 28



 5

A detailed year-end timetable has been prepared (attached at Appendix B) 
and communicated; ensuring tasks are allocated, in the right sequence, to 
named individuals. The timetable will include a firm cut-off date for accruals 
and practical details, such as publication and committee deadlines.  
 

It is essential that there is a review at the end of closedown to highlight any 
lessons to be learned for next time. Equally vital is clear supporting 
documentation and an audit trail.  These will not only help in the current year 
audit process but will be a sound base for future years. 
 

A risk management approach is essential when resources are limited.  The 
focus will be on known areas of risk based on past experience. A summary of 
issues from the 2010/11 closedown with material delays are detailed below.   
 

An escalation process will be in place if it is evident that critical tasks are 
slipping. There is still some room for development to ensure an efficient 
closedown for 2011/12. 
 

2010/11 - Significant Issues 
 

Item Issue Proposed Solution / Action Already 
taken 

Action 

 

Manual 
Accruals 

 

The majority were received after the 
deadline and following identification 
by Accountant (i.e. not identified 
proactively by budget managers) – 
improvement needed as any late or 
missed accruals could delay the 
process and create additional work 
 

 

By 30/3/12, Directorates will be asked to 
ensure that the majority of orders are 
‘goods receipted’ within e-financials, 
only where goods/services have been 
received, thereby generating ‘auto-
accruals’ on 1/4/12 
 
The minimum level for manual accruals 
will be £5k (as set by CDR). However, 
should material accruals have been 
missed (i.e. over £5k) then the Service 
Accountant must be advised and 
appropriate action taken 

 

ALL 

 

Asset Register 
/ Valuations / 
Disclosures 
 

 

Delay in finalisation of valuations  
 

 

Meetings held with Audit Commission to 
agree date and basis of valuations prior 
to commencement of awarding contract 
for valuations work with ongoing 
reviews. Earlier deadline for return of 
valuations agreed.  A regular review / 
reconciliation will be carried out as part 
of the quality control / monitoring 
process. 

  
DD 
Corporate 
Finance /  
Chief 
Accountant 
 

 

Related Party 
Transactions 

 

Again - Delayed return of some 
signed statements. 

 

Requirements for any remaining 
Members to be contacted in person at 
Council/Committee meetings - for sign 
off by 30/4/12 at the latest. 

 

Solicitor 

Transition to 
IFRS based  
Accounts 

There were problems with the 
transition process in particular with 
the identification of Finance Leases  

Any proposal to enter into a lease 
agreement has to be authorised by the 
Corporate Director of Resources which 
ensures that any necessary information 
is acquired early  

 

 
A flexible `teamwork' approach to make the most of scarce staff resources will 
be implemented, if necessary.  Agreed variations to the flexible working policy 
or overtime pay (under the discretion of the Corporate Director - Resources) 
to speed up the closure of accounts would be considered as well as the need 
to bring in contract staff. 

Page 29



 6

 
System weaknesses can cause delays and frustrations and appropriate 
contingency support will be essential, should problems arise. 
 
Procedures have been in place for a number of years to ensure that key 
reconciliations are performed on a monthly basis during the year and centrally 
managed suspense or bank control accounts to be cleared regularly. 
 
The continued requirement to prepare accounts under IFRS will require a well 
thought-out approach to the use of estimates and de minimis levels for year-
end accruals.   
 
This has already been discussed and agreed with the Audit Commission 
during the planning meeting held on 26th January 2012 with further planning 
meetings scheduled during the coming weeks to communicate progress and 
discuss any issues that may arise. 
 
The aim should be to provide appropriate information to enable the efficient 
closedown without the need to re-open the accounts for late / omitted items 
i.e. a ‘get it right first time’ approach. Managers should make every 
endeavour to include appropriate accruals, temporary reserves and retained 
funds and provide the required information in a timely manner. 
 
Knowing the previous year's outturn position earlier will help not only the 
current year's financial performance monitoring but the forthcoming year's 
budget strategy.  
 
It could also further boost confidence in the Council's financial management - 
the timeliness and accuracy of the financial statements and the supporting 
records form part of the auditor’s assessment within the Annual Audit Letter. 

Page 30



 7

Appendix B 

Ref 
CORPORATE REQUIREMENTS DIRECTOR/ 

DD/AD 
DEADLINE 

– FINAL ACCOUNTS 2011/12 

1 Temporary Reserve / Retained Fund information   ALL 09/03/2012 

2 Review all outstanding orders and delete where necessary ALL 09/03/2012 

3 Postal Franker Reading / Costs DD AE 
Close of Business 
30/03/12 

4 

All “goods receipts” should be on e-financials by 30/03/12, with 
evidence held by the Service Departments, in order to ensure 
‘auto-accruals’ are generated.  (It is recommended as many as 
possible done by 16/03/12) 

ALL 31/03/2012 

Deadline for approved manual accruals. (ie goods need to be 
received by 31/03/12.)  Refer to year end guidance 

ALL 11/04/2012 

5 

Manual accruals to be kept to a minimum, with CD-R 
approval/authorisation only.  The minimum level for manual 
accruals will be £5,000. (However, should material accruals have 
been missed (i.e. over £5,000) then the Directorate Accountant 
must be advised and appropriate action taken) 

ALL 11/04/2012 

6 
Staff Holiday and Flexi Leave entitlement as at 31/03/12 
(balances to be obtained from Tensor) 

ALL (sign off 
confirmation) 

11/04/2012 

7 
Notify all stock holders of the need for stocktakes to be carried out 
at 31/03/12 and information returned to accountancy 

ALL 04/04/2012 

8 
Petty Cash imprest reconciliation. A reminder of the need to 
complete returns at 31/3/12 will be issued 

ALL 04/04/2012 

9 
IT stock purchases and disposals (hardware and software) 
information 

AD BP 04/04/2012 

10 

Bad debt information: CD-R 

11/04/2012 e-financials Sundry Debtors and overpayments DD CFER 

Homelessness and Housing Rents DD Hsg 

11 
Completion of asset acquisitions / disposals / revaluations / 
impairment and production of the asset register certified by 
qualified valuer  

DD OS 

Draft by: 

30/03/2012 

Final Certified by: 

30/04/2012 

12 

All reconciliations to be complete and returned to accountancy; 
debtors, benefit, HAA/mortgages, rent, car loans, rent allowance 
etc.  (monthly reconciliations should be completed during the 
year) 

ALL 11/04/2012 

13 HAA SOCH Mortgage principal repayment information  DD CFER 11/04/2012 

14 
Related Party Transaction information.  Requirement to be sent by 
23/03/12 / Approach at Committee if delayed 

CDR 
11/04/2012 

S&MO 

15 Housing Capital salaries detailed by capital project DD AE 11/04/2012 

16 
Managers confirmation of continued existence and responsibility 
for assets 

ALL 13/04/2012 

17 
Information for completion of DWP and Subsidy estimated claims 
from benefits 

Head of 
Benefits 

13/04/2012 

18 
Sale of council house enhancement information (Reg 14)(final 
quarter) 

DD AE 13/04/2012 

19 Improvement grant reconciliation DD AE 13/04/2012 

20 Collection fund information (NNDR3) DD CFER  30/04/2012 

21 FRS17 Pension information from SCC Pension Fund SCC 30/04/2012 

22 
Review Code of Corporate Governance and Head of 

Internal Audit 
18/05/2012 

Prepare Annual Governance Statement  

23 
Review grant estimates (Benefits) / comparison to actual 
submissions 

Head of 
Benefits  

30/04/2012 

24 Review potential post balance sheet events / impact on accounts ALL Up to 30/09/12 

 
 

Page 31



 8

APPENDIX C 
 

 

        

  Audit Planning Timetable 2011/12   
      

  

Date / 
Deadline Completion of:   

      

 
Jan 2012 Audit Commission Workshops 

 

  

26/01/2012 Audit Planning Meeting / requirements (following changes to 
code, financial analysis, working papers & format, use of 
estimates etc) key dates to be agreed with Audit Commission    

 

20/03/12 Quarterly meeting with Chief Executive / Deputy Chief 
Executive (Corporate Director Resources)  

 
29/03/12 Opinion audit plan to Audit & Governance Cttee 

 

  

w/c 
16/04/12 

Audit Planning Meeting / requirements 
  

  

10/05/12 Audit Planning Meeting / requirements (including detailed 
Audit Plan for 2011/12 Audit from Audit Commission) 

  

  
15/06/2012 Draft Statement preparation 

  

  2 weeks Quality assurance   

  

28/06/2012 Submission of Accounts (to Audit commission / 
Members)   

      

 

28/06/2012 Detailed Audit Plan for 2011/12 Audit confirmed (for planning 
/ management purposes)  

  

 02/07/2012 On Site Audit Commences (prepare working papers / 
reconciliations / quality assurance process) 

Leave 
Restricted - 
Accountants / 
Key Officers 
to be 
available for 
Auditor 
questions 

 
06/07/2012 Weekly Meeting with Audit Manager 

 
13/07/2012 Weekly Meeting with Audit Manager 

 
20/07/2012 Audit Amendments / issues to date documented 

  
27/07/2012 Audit Amendments / issues to date documented 

  
 20/07/2012 Appointed Day  

  

 03/08/2012 On Site Audit Concludes (the statement will be changed, as 
necessary, as the audit proceeds) - Weekly Meeting with 
Audit Manager 

 

 
06/08/2012 Final list of audit amendments / issues received 

 

 
17/08/2012 Amended Statement of Accounts prepared 

 

 
16/09/2012 Annual Governance Report received  

    

  

 20/09/2012 ISA260 - Report to those charged with governance (Audit & 
Governance Committee 29/09/11)   

  
 20/09/2012 Audit & Governance Committee 

  

  
 20/09/2012 Sign Off  

  
  

  

  

  
30/09/2012 Publish at latest 

  

Page 32



 9

Appendix D 
Extract from Audit Commission Annual Governance Report 2010/11  
(as presented to the Audit & Governance Committee 22

nd
 September 2012) 

 

 
 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 
AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 

29th March 2012 
 

Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services 
 

SELF-ASSESSMENT – MEASURING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE AUDIT AND 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 

 

EXEMPT INFORMATION 

 

None 

 

PURPOSE 

 

To complete a self assessment of the effectiveness of the Audit & Governance 
Committee and produce an improvement action plan if required. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

That  Members of the Committee complete the self assessment checklist at 
Appendix A in order to formulate an improvement plan if required.   
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

To ensure that effective governance arrangements exist, the Authority is required to 
review the effectiveness of the system of internal control.  Part of this review includes 
the review of the effectiveness of the Audit & Governance Committee.    
 
The attached self assessment questionnaire (Appendix A) contains questions from 
the CIPFA guidance on how to measure the effectiveness of the Audit & Governance 
Committee plus additional appropriate questions.   
 
The aim of the self assessment questionnaire is to identify areas of compliance and 
areas where improvement may be required.   
 
Members are requested to complete the questionnaire. 
 

 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

 

There are no direct implications in relation to finance, community/performance 
planning, sustainable development, community safety, equal opportunities or human 
rights. 
 

 

LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 

 

The risk that the Audit & Governance Committee are not effective and do not fulfil 
Governance requirements.  
 

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 

 

None 

Agenda Item 6

Page 35



 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION   

 

None 
 

 

REPORT AUTHOR 

 

Angela Struthers ex 234 
 

 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

None 
 

 

APPENDICES 

 

Appendix A – Audit & Governance Committee self assessment checklist 2012 
 

Page 36



Appendix A 
Audit & Governance Committee Self Assessment 2012 
 
 

Terms of Reference 
Have the Committee’s terms of 
reference been approved by the full 
Council and do they follow the CIPFA 
model. 
 
 
 
 

 

Internal Audit Process 
Does the Committee approve the 
strategic audit approach and the 
annual programme 
 
Is the work of Internal Audit reviewed 
regularly 
 
Are summaries of quality 
questionnaires from managers 
reviewed 
 
Is the annual report from the Head of 
Internal Audit presented to the 
Committee 
 
Does the Committee ensure that 
officers are acting on and monitoring 
action taken to implement 
recommendations 
 
 
 
 

 

External Audit Process 
 
Are reports on the work of External 
Audit and other inspection agencies 
presented to the Committee 
 
Does the Committee input into the 
external audit programme 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 37



Regulatory Framework  
 
Does the Committee take a role in 
overseeing 
 

• Risk management strategies 
 

• Annual Governance Statement 
 

• Anti-fraud arrangements 
 

• Confidential reporting policy 
 

• Financial regulations 
 

• Constitution 
 

• Complaints 
handling/ombudsman’s report 

 
 
 

 

Accounts 
 
Does the Committee take a role in 
overseeing the annual statement of 
accounts 
 
 
 
 

 

Membership 
 
Has the membership of the 
Committee been formally agreed and 
a forum set 
 
Is the chair free from executive or 
scrutiny functions 
 
Are members sufficiently independent 
of the other key committees of the 
council  
 
Have all members’ skills and 
experiences been assessed and 
training given for identifying gaps 
 
Can the Committee access other 
committees as necessary 

 

Page 38



Meetings 
 
Does the Committee meet regularly 
 
Are separate, private meetings held 
with the external auditor and internal 
auditor 
 
Are meetings free and open without 
political influence being displayed 
 
Are decisions reached promptly 
 
Are agenda papers circulated in 
advance of meetings to allow 
adequate preparation by members 
 
Does the Committee have the benefit 
of attendance of appropriate officers 
at its meetings 
 
Can special meetings be organised to 
allow a quick response to 
emergencies 
 
Does External Audit regularly attend 
meetings and update members on 
their progress/external audit issues 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Training 
 
Is induction training provided to 
members 
 
Is more advanced training available 
as required 
 
Is the Committee made up of 
members with a different mix of skills 
and experience 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 39



Administration 
 
Does the Authority’s s151 officer or 
deputy attend meetings 
 
Are key officers available to support 
the Committee 
 
Do reports to the Committee 
communicate relevant information at 
the right frequency and in a format 
that is effective 
 

 

 

Page 40



 1

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE  
 

29th  March 2012 
 

Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services 
 

 
INTERNAL AUDIT STRATEGY AND PLAN 2012-2013 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 
None 
 
PURPOSE   
 
To advise Members of the proposed Internal Audit Strategy and Plan for 
2012-13, to provide members with assurance on the appropriate operation of 
Internal Audit. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Committee endorses  the attached Internal Audit Strategy and 
Plan 2012-13 and raises any issues it deems appropriate.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
Internal Audit provides a statutorily-required independent and objective 
opinion to the organisation on the control environment (comprising risk 
management, control and governance). It does this by evaluating the control 
environment’s effectiveness in helping to achieve the organisation’s 
objectives. Internal Audit objectively examines, evaluates and reports on the 
adequacy of the control environment as a contribution to the proper, 
economic, efficient and effective use of resources.  
 

The consideration and approval of an appropriate Internal Audit Strategy and 
Plan by Members is an important element in providing assurance to the 
organisation that adequate arrangements are in place to provide the expected 
independent, objective opinion. 
 
In accordance with good practice, the Head of Internal Audit Services has 
consulted relevant senior managers, to ensure current and proposed 
developments/projects and risks are identified, and has built these into an 
evaluation of the priority of the different potential areas for audit review. A 
proposed Audit Plan for 2012-13 is thus attached. The Audit Plan constitutes 
the main operational delivery of the Internal Audit service as part of its Internal 
Audit Strategy, which in turn sets out how the service proposes to meet 
statutory and professional requirements; the Strategy is also attached as 
Appendix A.    
 
Members will recall that the Committee’s Terms of Reference include the 
function to “receive, but not direct, internal audit’s strategy and audit plan.”  

Agenda Item 7

Page 41



 2

This report aims to provide members of the Committee with such an 
opportunity. 

 
RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS 
 
If a thoroughly risk-assessed, adequately-resourced audit plan is not in place 
the authority will fail to comply with statutory requirements and will not be able 
to provide the appropriate assurance on the internal control environment. 
Internal Audit has reviewed the risks to the effective delivery of its functions 
and has in place appropriate steps to ensure delivery.  
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
None 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
 
Angela Struthers ex 234 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix A – Internal Audit Strategy and Audit Operational Plan 2012-13 
Appendix B – Audit Reporting Protocol 
Appendix C – Internal Audit Plan 2012/13 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



 Page 1 

 

  APPENDIX A 

INTERNAL AUDIT STRATEGY AND OPERATIONAL AUDIT PLAN 2012-13 

1. Strategy Statement 

The overall Strategy of Internal Audit is: 

“To deliver a risk-based internal audit service focussed on its audit plan in a 

professional, independent manner, to provide the organisation with an 

opinion on the level of assurance it can place upon the internal control 

environment, and to make recommendations to improve it where necessary.”  

The Terms of Reference of Internal Audit are summarised within Financial 

Guidance. These are expanded upon and the measures in place to deliver these set 

out below. 

2. Statutory Basis for Internal Audit – Our Role 

The requirement for an Internal Audit function for local authorities is implied by 

section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972, which requires that authorities 

“make arrangements for the proper administration of their financial affairs”. 

Regulation 6 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 (as amended) more 

specifically requires that “a relevant body shall maintain an adequate and effective 

system of internal audit of its accounting records and of its system of internal control 

in accordance with proper practices”.   

Internal Audit is an assurance function that primarily provides an independent and 

objective opinion to the organisation on the control environment comprising risk 

management, control and governance by evaluating its effectiveness in achieving 

the organisation’s objectives. It objectively examines, evaluates and reports on the 

adequacy of the control environment as a contribution to the proper, economic, 

efficient and effective use of resources. (The control environment includes all 

authority operations, resources, services, and its responsibilities to other bodies).   

Internal Audit’s work forms an important part of providing the enhanced assurance 

required to inform the corporate Annual Governance Statement that the authority 

must publicly provide.  Based on the work carried out by the service over time, and 

drawing on other sources, the Head of Internal Audit Services is able to provide an 

opinion as to the appropriate level of assurance that can be given with regard to 

internal control, governance and risk management.  

Internal Audit also has a role in advising managers in relation to issues within its 

remit, eg appropriate controls in new projects/developments, and forms a key 

element in helping management to achieve organisational objectives through sound 

risk management, control and governance. 

2. Delivery of the Audit Service 

The Head of Internal Audit Services is responsible for delivering the audit service in 

accordance with its Terms of Reference. To ensure that this can be achieved, there 

are appropriate arrangements for: 

• determining and planning the work to be carried out (ie an audit plan based on 

an assessment of the risk); 

Page 43



 Page 2 

 

• providing the resources required to deliver the audit plan (principally the level of 

staff and external input), the necessary skills (both in general audit and technical 

areas) and support facilities (such as IT facilities, equipment and management 

and administration processes). 

The Internal Audit service will be delivered on the basis of an Audit Plan covering 

2012/13 (attached as Appendix C). The plan sets out the number of person-days 

required for Internal Audit to adequately review the areas involved, and indicates the 

priority level for each planned audit assignment. The over-riding objective of this 

approach is to ensure that Internal Audit is able to present an annual opinion on the 

control environment by directing adequate resources based on the relative risks of 

the operations, resources and services involved, using a formal risk assessment 

process. The risk assessment process takes account of a range of strategic, 

corporate, service and operational risks (including those identified through the Risk 

Management process and by the external auditor) and the views of senior 

management on these issues.  Where resources available are not considered by the 

Head of Internal Audit Services to be adequate for such an opinion to be provided, 

this will be reported to the organisation, including the Audit & Governance 

Committee as necessary. Professional guidance now requires that Internal Audit 

plans are for a maximum of one year, as to formulate formal plans for longer periods 

is becoming more and more impractical given increasing change within local 

government. The annual audit plan is then expected to be responsive and flexible to 

enable Internal Audit to deal with such change adequately.  Internal Audit will 

comply with these requirements while ensuring that risk assessments still bear in 

mind the need for a longer term view of audit input to areas of risk. 

A number of different audit techniques will be used to deliver the annual audit plan 

and consequently, the annual audit opinion.  These are: 

Key Financial System Reviews 

The documentation, evaluation and testing of financial, operational and 

management systems.  These reviews provide much of the evidence to support the 

Head of Internal Audit Services’ opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the 

system.  External Audit place reliance on the work completed by Internal Audit on 

the key financial systems to meet their responsibilities. 

Systems Based Reviews 

The documentation, evaluation and testing of financial, operational and 

management systems.  These reviews provide much of the evidence to support the 

Head of Internal Audit Services’ opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the 

system.  They assess how internal controls are operating in a system, thereby 

forming a view on whether reliance can be placed upon the system.  They provide 

management with assurances that systems are adequately meeting the purposes 

for which they were designed, provide constructive and practical recommendations 

to strengthen systems and address identified risks, use findings to feed into an 

overall opinion on the control framework, thereby fulfilling S151 responsibilities and 

furnish appropriate evidence for external audit and other review agencies 

Risk Based Reviews 

While the responsibility for identifying and managing risks belongs to management, 

one of the key roles of internal audit is to provide assurance that those risks have 

been properly managed. This involves looking at the way managers identify, assess, 

respond to and report risks, as well as how well managers monitor how responses 

to risks are working. 

 

Page 44



 Page 3 

 

Substantive Testing 

These tests are designed to give direct evidence as to the completeness, accuracy 

and validity of records, account balances, etc. 

Probity Review 

Typically, such audits will also provide information and evidence about the extent, in 

practice, of compliance with corporate systems, but will also cover any locally 

designed systems (or local modifications of corporate systems).  Where testing 

relating to corporate systems is undertaken at sites, the results should be fed back 

into any work undertaken centrally. 

 

Implementation Reviews 

Six months after the finalisation of an audit, an implementation review is completed 

on the agreed management actions arising from the completed audit to ensure that 

the agreed actions are implemented.  An annual review is completed of the key 

financial systems, so the implementation review is completed annually.   

 

The Audit Plan balances the following requirements: 

• the need to ensure the Audit Plan is completed to a good practice level (currently 

at least 90% of planned audits remaining required and deliverable in the year); 

• the need to ensure core financial systems are adequately reviewed to provide 

assurance that management has in place proper arrangements for financial 

control (on which External Audit will place reliance); 

• the need to appropriately review other strategic and operational arrangements, 

taking account of changes in the authority and its services and the risks requiring 

audit review; 

• the need to have uncommitted time available to deal with unplanned issues 

which may need to be investigated eg allegations of financial or other relevant 

irregularities, or indeed specific consultancy. (NB there are separate guidelines 

over circumstances in which Internal Audit may and may not get involved in such 

investigations or consultancy, and further reference to this is made within the 

corporate Counter Fraud and Corruption Strategy and guidance); 

• to enable positive timely input to assist corporate and service developments. 

A joint working arrangement with External Audit will be sought such that Internal 

Audit resources are used as effectively as possible. 

Progress against the audit plan, and the content of the plan itself, will be kept under 

review by Head of Internal Audit Services in liaison with the Corporate Director - 

Resources, and through monitoring corporate and service developments. The Audit 

& Governance Committee will be advised of performance against the audit plan and 

on relevant indicators under the performance management framework.  

Where necessary to ensure an adequate, effective and professional audit service is 

provided, the Head of Internal Audit Services will buy in, through an appropriate 

process, resources from external providers to supplement internal resources. 

Internal Audit will aim to co-operate effectively with the external auditor and ensure 

that appropriate reliance can be placed on Internal Audit’s activities. 

Page 45



 Page 4 

 

The reporting approach for Internal Audit is set out in an Audit Reporting Protocol 

(see Appendix B), and Internal Audit shall comply with this protocol as the most 

efficient method of delivering the outcomes of its work. 

In the delivery of each assignment, Internal Audit will look to make practical 

recommendations based on the findings of the work and discuss these with 

management such that management commit to an appropriate action plan for 

implementing any necessary improvements to the control environment.   

3. Professional Standards – How we work 

Internal Audit will comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Guidance for Internal 

Auditors, as interpreted by CIPFA’s Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local 

Government in the UK, and staff are expected to comply with any other appropriate 

professional standards. The Head of Internal Audit Services will ensure that there is 

an up to date Audit Manual in place setting out expected standards for the service, 

and will monitor compliance with these standards, including in relation to the 

planning, conduct and reporting of audit assignments. Relevant training will be 

provided to ensure auditors have the level of skills necessary to undertake their 

roles. 

4. Quality 

Internal Audit will deliver a professional, cost effective and competent service which 

meets customer requirements. 

Internal audit will monitor and review the quality measures and performance targets 

identified and ensure that they are meaningful to customers.   

5. How we maintain our independence 

Internal Audit is responsible to the Corporate Director - Resources for both line 

management purposes, and helping to deliver the statutory financial responsibilities.  

Internal Audit is independent in its planning and operation, however the Head of 

Internal Audit Services has responsibility for risk management services.  Both areas 

have a key part to play in mitigating the risks facing the Council.  There is a 

possibility that occasionally these responsibilities could, unless specifically 

addressed, compromise the operational independence of the Internal Audit Service.  

Therefore, clear separation and division of duty will be established by the Head of 

Internal Audit Services to ensure that Internal Audit staff who have been involved in 

dealing with risk management operational matters do not undertake audit reviews 

within this area.   

The Head of Internal Audit Services shall have direct access to the Head of Paid 

Service, all levels of management and elected members. Internal Auditors shall 

have the authority to: 

• Enter at all reasonable times any Council establishment. 

• Have access to all records, documents, information and correspondence relating 

to any financial and other transaction as considered necessary. 

• Evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls designed to secure 

assets and data to assist management in preventing and deterring fraud. 

• Request explanations as considered necessary to satisfy themselves as to the 

correctness of any matter under examination. 

• Require any employee of the Council to produce cash, materials or any other 

Council property in their possession or under their control. 

Page 46



 Page 5 

 

• Access records belonging to third parties, such as contractors or partners, when 

required and appropriate. 

6. Working with our customers 

Internal Audit will provide a responsive, professional and informed audit service, 

which demonstrates value for money. 

Internal Audit will be familiar and proactive to all service areas and to recognise their 

objectives, requirements and limitations.   

Internal Audit will promote equalities, best value, fairness, openness, honesty, 

involvement and value added with all our customers and colleagues.   

Internal Audit will continue to consult during audits, and through post audit 

questionnaires and annual customer survey. 

7. Striving to achieve Excellence 

Internal Audit will continually review its working methods and practices to ensure 

continuous improvement in its service delivery.  This will include optimisation of 

available and productive time.   

Internal Audit will continue to ensure that all audits undertaken where value for 

money areas are identified that these are noted.   

8. Audit of and Use of Technology 

Internal Audit will develop the effective use of technology by Internal Audit in the 

delivery of the service. 

Internal Audit will review the provision of computer audit services to ensure that 

these meet the needs of Internal Audit Services. 

9. Developing our Employees 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will ensure that employee appraisals occur 

annually, including the development of personal action plans. 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will encourage and support professional 

continuous personal development. 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will develop mechanisms to enable the sharing 

of training experiences to encourage development of employees and value for 

money from training. 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will ensure effective communications within the 

team at all levels. 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will ensure a team of appropriately skilled and 

resourced staff, effectively managed and fully involved in the operation of the unit. 

10. Developing the Service 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will continually review and assess the Internal 

Audit Service against the CIPFA Code of Audit Practice.   

The Head of Internal Audit Services will ensure the Corporate Governance 

arrangements of the Council reflects the Annual Governance Statement. 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will continue to identify relevant training for 

Members in relation to their role on the Audit & Governance Committee.   

The Head of Internal Audit Services will review the role of audit to ascertain ways in 

which it can add further value to the organisation. 

Page 47



 Page 6 

 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will investigate new or alternative ways of 

service delivery based on customer feedback and practices in other local authorities 

and service providers. 

The Head of Internal Audit Services will review  practices, procedures and standard 

documentation. 

 

Page 48



 Page 7 

 

 

        Appendix B 

Audit Reporting Protocol 

 

Agreement of Audit Plan 

The audit plan is agreed by Audit & Governance Committee (following Corporate 

Management Team (CMT) approval and agreement with all Corporate Directors and 

Assistant Directors individually as part of the consultation process).  

Reporting of Individual Audits 

A draft audit report is produced after each audit, and a management response is 

obtained from the appropriate manager then built into a final report that is issued to 

the relevant Corporate Director.  The Corporate Director – Resources, the Solicitor 

to the Council (as the Monitoring Officer), and the Chief Executive receive the report 

Executive Briefings (a summary of the key issues) in each case. A copy of the final 

audit report will be made available to the Audit & Governance Committee members. 

Periodic Reporting 

Audit & Governance Committee is provided with a quarterly summary of key Internal 

Audit performance areas, details of finalised audit reports in the quarter, the number 

of recommendations made and accepted in those reports, and the key control 

issues identified. These quarterly reports also discuss the reviews carried out by 

Internal Audit, in the relevant quarter, into progress made by management in 

implementing previously agreed recommendations due to be implemented by that 

point, and gives Internal Audit’s view on the extent to which this is satisfactory. The 

quarterly report concludes by providing an opinion on the adequacy of the control 

environment including internal control, risk management and governance.  

The Head of Internal Audit Services also meets on at least a half yearly basis with 

members of the Corporate Management Team to update them on key themes 

arising from audit work, progress against the audit plan, and other areas of audit 

work planned, as well as providing senior managers with an opportunity to raise any 

concerns they may have which may require support from the Internal Audit service. 

 Annual Reporting 

Over and above the periodic reporting process set out above, Internal Audit also 

contributes to the Annual Governance Statement to the Council (and thus all 

members) through the medium of the Statement of Accounts. This Statement sets 

out the responsibility for, assurance provided by and key features of, the system of 

internal control, as well as a review of its effectiveness and significant control 

weaknesses highlighted in the year and actions taken or being taken to address 

them.  

 

 

Page 49



 Page 8 

 

 Process for Ensuring Appropriate Management Response/Escalation 

The planning and initiation of each audit includes agreeing with the relevant Service 

manager a date for finalisation of the report. This helps to clarify for both parties the 

timescale for completing the audit and arriving at the agreed action plan to address 

any areas for improvement. 

Where management does not respond to an audit report within a suitable timescale 

there is a process in place by which the relevant report is then referred to the 

Director for response. This has been appropriate to address any delays that have 

arisen to date. A similar approach would be taken initially to tackle any serious lack 

of implementation of agreed actions. Should this not be successful in future, 

however, or indeed should it be necessary, there is the potential route to refer a 

matter in more detail to CMT. If still unresolved the matter would then progress 

through the usual Performance Management process set out above under Periodic 

Reporting to the Audit & Governance Committee.   

 

 

 

Page 50



IN
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 P
L
A
N
 -
 2
0
1
2
/1
3

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 C

A
R
E
A
 O
R
 S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 O
F
 R
E
V
IE
W

R
is
k
 R
a
ti
n
g
A
u
d
it
 t
y
p
e
 

d
a
y
s
 a
ll
o
c
a
te
d

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
S

M
A
IN
 A
C
C
O
U
N
T
IN
G
 &
 B
U
D
G
E
T
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
T
R
O
L

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

8

C
R
E
D
IT
O
R
S

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

D
E
B
T
O
R
S

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 T
A
X

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

N
N
D
R

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

B
A
N
K
 R
E
C
 &
 C
A
S
H

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

H
O
U
S
IN
G
 &
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 T
A
X
 B
E
N
E
F
IT
S

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

C
A
P
IT
A
L
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y
 &
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

H
O
U
S
IN
G
 R
E
N
T
S

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 -
 i
n
te
ri
m

5

H
O
U
S
IN
G
 R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IV
E
 R
E
P
A
IR
S
 &
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
S

M
E
D
IU
M

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 

2
8

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 &
 O
P
E
R
A
T
IO
N
A
L
 R
IS
K
S

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 B
U
S
IN
E
S
S
 C
O
N
T
IN
U
IT
Y

H
IG
H

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

1
0

M
E
M
B
E
R
S
 A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
S
 A
N
D
 E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

H
IG
H

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 S
E
C
U
R
IT
Y

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

S
T
R
E
E
T
 W
A
R
D
E
N
S

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
 S
A
F
E
T
Y
 H
U
B

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

T
R
A
V
E
L
 &
 S
U
B
S
IS
T
E
N
C
E

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

IN
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
 L
E
IS
U
R
E

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

1
0

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
/P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

P
R
 &
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IC
A
T
IO
N
S
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

L
A
N
D
 C
H
A
R
G
E
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

T
O
U
R
IS
M
 &
 T
O
W
N
 C
E
N
T
R
E

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

R
E
C
R
U
IT
M
E
N
T
 &
 R
E
T
E
N
T
IO
N

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

H
E
A
L
T
H
 &
 S
A
F
E
T
Y

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

T
O
U
R
IS
T
 I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 C
E
N
T
R
E

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

Page 51



IN
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 P
L
A
N
 -
 2
0
1
2
/1
3

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 C

A
R
E
A
 O
R
 S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 O
F
 R
E
V
IE
W

R
is
k
 R
a
ti
n
g
A
u
d
it
 t
y
p
e
 

d
a
y
s
 a
ll
o
c
a
te
d

L
E
G
IO
N
E
L
L
A

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

P
U
B
L
IC
 P
R
O
T
E
C
T
IO
N
 -
 F
O
O
D
 S
A
F
E
T
Y

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

A
S
B
E
S
T
O
S
 P
O
L
IC
Y

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

S
A
F
E
G
U
A
R
D
IN
G
 C
H
IL
D
R
E
N
 &
 V
U
L
N
E
R
A
B
L
E
 A
D
U
L
T
S

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

H
O
U
S
IN
G
 A
L
L
O
C
A
T
IO
N
 O
F
 A
C
C
O
M
M
O
D
A
T
IO
N

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

1
2

L
IC
E
N
C
E
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

P
E
R
F
O
R
M
A
N
C
E
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

C
L
E
A
N
IN
G

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

M
O
B
IL
E
 T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
Y

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

E
-I
N
D
U
C
T
IO
N
/I
N
D
U
C
T
IO
N
 P
R
O
C
E
S
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

P
R
IV
A
T
E
 S
E
C
T
O
R
 H
O
U
S
IN
G
 -
 E
M
P
T
Y
 H
O
M
E
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

P
R
IV
A
T
E
 S
E
C
T
O
R
 H
O
U
S
IN
G
 -
 F
E
A
S
IB
IL
IT
Y
 S
T
U
D
IE
S
/M
A
N
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 M
O
D
E
L
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

H
O
M
E
L
E
S
S
N
E
S
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

C
C
T
V

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

C
A
R
 P
A
R
K
IN
G
 I
N
C
O
M
E

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

S
C
H
E
M
E
 O
F
 D
E
L
E
G
A
T
IO
N

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

1
5

O
M
B
U
D
S
M
E
N
 P
R
O
C
E
S
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

6

L
O
C
A
L
IS
M
 A
C
T

M
E
D
IU
M

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

IC
T
 A
U
D
IT
 R
E
V
IE
W
S

A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 A
P
P
L
IC
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

IS
O
2
7
0
0
1

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

7

D
A
T
A
 P
R
O
T
E
C
T
IO
N

M
E
D
IU
M

P
R
O
B
IT
Y

4

IT
 P
H
Y
S
IC
A
L
 &
 E
N
V
IR
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S

H
IG
H

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

E
N
D
 P
O
IN
T
 S
E
C
U
R
IT
Y

M
E
D
IU
M

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

IT
 F
IL
E
 C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S

H
IG
H

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W

8

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W
S

S
T
R
E
E
T
 S
C
E
N
E

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

P
O
S
T
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 I
M
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 -
 T
R
A
N
S
F
O
R
M
IN
G
 T
A
M
W
O
R
T
H

H
IG
H

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

Page 52



IN
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 P
L
A
N
 -
 2
0
1
2
/1
3

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 C

A
R
E
A
 O
R
 S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 O
F
 R
E
V
IE
W

R
is
k
 R
a
ti
n
g
A
u
d
it
 t
y
p
e
 

d
a
y
s
 a
ll
o
c
a
te
d

F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S
 -
 S
T
R
E
E
T
 S
C
E
N
E

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

D
A
T
A
 Q
U
A
L
IT
Y
 &
 R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

H
IG
H

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

IT
 S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G

H
IG
H

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

IT
 P
O
S
T
 I
M
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W
 P
R
O
C
E
S
S

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

3

E
F
IN
 A
P
P
L
IC
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 P
O
L
IC
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

H
IG
H

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

4

F
R
E
E
D
O
M
 O
F
 I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N

H
IG
H

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

O
U
T
D
O
O
R
 E
V
E
N
T
S

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

C
A
S
T
L
E

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 P
L
A
N
N
IN
G

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
 D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

R
E
M
O
T
E
 D
E
S
K
T
O
P
 S
U
P
P
O
R
T

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 A
P
P
L
IC
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

V
IR
T
U
A
L
 S
E
R
V
E
R
S

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

C
O
V
A
L
E
N
T
 A
P
P
L
IC
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

V
O
L
U
N
T
E
E
R
S
 P
O
L
IC
Y

H
IG
H

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

O
P
E
R
A
T
IO
N
A
L
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

T
IM
E
 R
E
C
O
R
D
IN
G

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

M
3
 A
P
P
L
IC
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

M
E
D
IU
M

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W

2

A
N
N
U
A
L
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 &
 A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 F
R
A
M
E
W
O
R
K

A
N
N
U
A
L
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T

H
IG
H

1
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 O
P
IN
IO
N

H
IG
H

3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 P
L
A
N
N
IN
G
 &
 R
E
V
IE
W

H
IG
H

6

C
O
U
N
T
E
R
 F
R
A
U
D
 C
U
L
T
U
R
E

H
IG
H

 -
 N
A
T
IO
N
A
L
 F
R
A
U
D
 I
N
IT
A
T
IV
E
 &
 P
R
O
A
C
T
IV
E
 C
O
U
N
T
E
R
 F
R
A
U
D
 W
O
R
K

1
2

 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 O
F
 F
R
A
U
D
 R
IS
K
 R
E
G
IS
T
E
R

2

 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 O
F
 C
O
U
N
T
E
R
 F
R
A
U
D
 P
O
L
IC
IE
S
 A
N
D
 D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S

H
IG
H

3

R
E
V
IE
W
 O
F
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 E
F
F
E
C
T
IV
E
N
E
S
S

H
IG
H

2

R
E
V
IE
W
 O
F
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 G
U
ID
A
N
C
E

H
IG
H

4

Page 53



IN
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 P
L
A
N
 -
 2
0
1
2
/1
3

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 C

A
R
E
A
 O
R
 S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 O
F
 R
E
V
IE
W

R
is
k
 R
a
ti
n
g
A
u
d
it
 t
y
p
e
 

d
a
y
s
 a
ll
o
c
a
te
d

R
E
V
IE
W
 W

O
R
K
 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 O
N
 B
E
H
A
L
F
 O
F
 S
T
A
F
F
O
R
D
S
H
IR
E
 C
O
U
N
T
Y
 C
O
U
N
C
IL

A
R
E
A
 B
A
S
E
D
 G
R
A
N
T
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
U
B
S
T
A
N
T
IV
E
 T
E
S
T
IN
G
 

2

P
E
N
S
IO
N
 C
O
N
T
R
IB
U
T
IO
N
S

M
E
D
IU
M

S
U
B
S
T
A
N
T
IV
E
 T
E
S
T
IN
G

2

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 S
U
P
P
O
R
T

G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 T
R
A
IN
IN
G

5

A
U
D
IT
 &
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 S
U
P
P
O
R
T

1
5

E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 L
IA
IS
O
N

1

S
P
E
C
IA
L
 I
N
V
E
S
T
IG
A
T
IO
N
S

2
0

C
O
N
T
IN
G
E
N
C
Y
 

1
5

T
O
T
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 D
A
Y
S

5
3
4

Page 54



 

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 

29 March 2012 
 

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 
 

Report of the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 
 

 
 
1. Purpose 
 
1.1. The Council’s Code of Practice for carrying out surveillance under the 
Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) specifies that quarterly 
reports will be taken to  Audit & Governance Committee to demonstrate to 
elected members that the Council is complying with its own Code of Practice 
when using RIPA. 
 
 
1.2. On 14 December 2010, the Council adopted the RIPA policy and agreed 
that quarterly reports on the use of RIPA powers be submitted to Audit & 
Governance Committee. 
 
2. Recommendation 
 
 
2.1. That Audit and Governance Committee endorse the quarterly RIPA 
monitoring report. 
 
3. Background Information  
 
3.1. The RIPA Code of Practice produced by the Home Office in April 2010 
introduced the requirement to produce quarterly reports to elected members 
to demonstrate that the Council is using its RIPA powers appropriately and 
complying with its own Code of Practice when carrying out covert 
surveillance. This requirement relates to the use of directed surveillance and 
covert human intelligence sources (CHIS). 
 
3.2. The table below shows the Council’s use of directed surveillance in the 
current financial year to provide an indication of the level of use of covert 
surveillance at the Council. There have been no applications under RIPA in 
the period from 1 January 2012 to the date of this report.  
 
3.3. The table outlines the number of times RIPA has been used for directed 
surveillance, the month of use, the service authorising the surveillance and a 
general description of the reasons for the surveillance. Where and 
investigation is ongoing at the end of a quarterly period it will not be reported 
until the authorisation has been cancelled. At the end of the current quarterly 
period there are no outstanding authorisations.  
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 55



 

3.4. There have been no authorisations for the use of CHIS. 
 
 
 Financial year 2011/12  
 
Month            Service                    Reason                      
            
No applications 
 
4. Background papers 
 
4.1. None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
“If Members would like further information or clarification prior to the meeting please contact Jane M 
Hackett Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer on Ext.258” 
 

 

Page 56


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	4 Audit Plan - Audit 2011-12
	5 Final Accounts 2011/12 Œ Action Plan
	6 Self Assessment - Measuring the Effectiveness of the Audit and Governance Committee
	Committee Report for Self Assessment - Measuring the Effectiveness of the Audit and Governance Committee enc. 1

	7 Internal Audit Strategy and Plan 2012-13
	Internal Audit Strategy and Plan 2012-13 enc. 1
	Internal Audit Strategy and Plan 2012-13 enc. 2

	8 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 Quarterly Report March 2012

